
 
 
 

   WORK SESSION  
1. Call Meeting of City Council Work Session to Order 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

2.1  2018 Police Contract 
2.2   City Attorney Items 
      a)  Conditional Use Permit Audits 
      b)  Non-Conforming Uses 
 

3. Adjournment 
 
 

 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

1. Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

2.1 Approve minutes of October 23, 2017 
 
3. Adjournment 

 
    
  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 
 
2. Approve Agenda 

 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  The City Council will not take 
official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting agenda.) 

 
3.1 2018 Prosecution Contract - Mark Metz, Carver County Attorney 

 
4. Consent Agenda  

(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made prior to that time.  Anyone 
present at the meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve the agenda for this meeting.)      

4.1  Approve minutes of November 13, 2017 and November 16, 2017 meetings 
4.2  Approve payment of claims 
4.3  Carver County GIS Specialist Shared Position Agreement 
4.4  Municipal Development Group, LLC – Agreement for Consulting Services 
4.5  2018 Prosecution Contract 

 
5.       Public Hearings 
   5.1   Ordinance No. 296, 2018 Fee Schedule 
 
6.    Old Business 

6.1   SRF Consulting Group Service Agreement – U.S. Highway 212 Underpass Project Preliminary Design 
6.2   Pavilion Liquor License follow-up 

 
7.      New Business 

  7.1  Southwest Paving CUP Compliance 
  7.2   Development Agreement Amendment with Loomis Homes, LLC 
  7.3  Ordinance No. 296, 2018 Fee Schedule 
   

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
November 27, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

Work Session; followed by EDA / City Council Meetings 
 



8.  Council Member & Mayor Reports 
 
9.   Adjournment 
 
The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review and 
discussion.  No action is required by the City Council:   
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
December 5 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
December 11 City Council – 6:00 p.m.; 2018 Budget - Truth in Taxation Public Hearing  
December 13 Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 
December 14 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
December 19  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
December 27 Work session, EDA, City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
   
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    November 27, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Work Session  
====================================================================== 

 
2.1 2018 Police Contract 
 
Sheriff Jim Olson and Commander Paul Tschida will be present to review the proposed 2018 
Police Contract (see enclosure).  The following are some of the financial changes: 

 
2017    2018 

 
Community Service Officer (CSO) $12,179   $0 
Deputies     $158,101   $163,945 
Vehicle Cost     $14,765   $14,518 
Overtime Rate    $59.21/hr.   $64.17/hr. 
Total Police Services   $185,045   $178,463 
 
Other Deputy Coverage: 
Cologne pays for .05 (day) and .25 (evening) of our deputy’s salaries 
Hamburg pays .05 for both day and evening  
This equates to less than ½ hour in each location per day. 
The three communities agreed to this coverage arrangement over 10 years ago. 
 
 
 
2.2 City Attorney Items 
 
Jay Squires, City Attorney, and Cynthia Smith-Strack, Planning Consultant, will both be present to 
review the topics of Conditional Use Permit Audits and Non-Conforming Uses. 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 
November 27, 2017 
 
 
Proposed is to review the CUP audit process.  Cynthia prepared the enclosed list of all the existing 
CUPs and their current status.  The last CUP audit was completed in 2013-14.  The Planning 
Commission is including the CUP audits has one of their 2018 goals/objectives.  Also enclosed are 
segments of the City Code pertaining to Conditional Use Permits.   
 
In respect to Non-Conforming Uses, Jay Squires will explain what a non-conforming use is and 
what the City’s legal rights are when it comes to changing and enforcing non-conforming 
properties/uses.  Enclosed is Section 1215 of the City Code which pertains to the regulations for 
nonconforming uses, structures, and lots.  In addition, below are definitions taken from Chapter 12, 
Zoning Code, pertaining to nonconformities. 
 

Nonconforming Lot. A lot or parcel which does not meet the lot size requirements of the 
district within which located. 
 
Nonconforming Structure. A structure, which is used in accordance with the use 
requirements of the zoning district but does not meet the dimensional requirements (setbacks, 
etc.) of the district within which located. 
 
Nonconforming Use. A use of land or structure, which is not permitted in the zoning district 
within which located. 
 
Nonconformity. Any use, structure or lot of record existing or authorized before this Ordinance 
became effective but prohibited thereafter. 
 
Nonconforming lot, expansion of. Any proposed decrease in the existing dimensions of a lot 
of record that does not meet the minimal standards set forth for the district in which the lot is 
located. Intensifying the use shall mean any use of the property that increases the outdoor 
storage or any of the performance standards established in Section 1245.01 of this Chapter 
from currently established conditions. (Amended by Ord. 216; 8-24-2009) 
 
Nonconforming structure, expansion of. Any addition to a nonconforming structure that 
encroaches further into the nonconforming setback of the structure, increases the existing 
nonconforming lot coverage or surpasses the existing nonconforming height. 
 
Nonconforming use, expansion of. Any alteration of a nonconforming use that increases the 
footprint of the principal structure or intensifies the use of the property. 
 

 

































 
 

ATTENDEES:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
 
STAFF:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes, Planning Consultant Cynthia Strack 
 
OTHERS:  Tina Diedrick, Monte Diedrick, Jon Solberg, Cole White, Connor Smith, Deborah Matiak, Jason Perry, Dave 
TeBrake, Linda Sons, Kevin Juire, Lauri Hilgers, Deborah Lord, Charlie Wickenhauser, Karen Hallquist, Collin King, Brad 
Faltyesek, Nick Rogosienski, Brian Diedrick 
 

    
1. Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
Meeting was called to order by President Lagergren at 6:32pm. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
Motion:  MM/CH to approve the agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

2.1 Approve minutes of September 25, 2017 
Motion:  CH/DS to approve the minutes.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
3. Adjournment 

Motion:  MM/CS to adjourn at 6:33pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
    _________________________________________ 
    President 
_________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MINUTES 
October 23, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



















 
 

ATTENDEES:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
 
STAFF:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes, Planning Consultant Cynthia Strack 
 
OTHERS:  Tina Diedrick, Monte Diedrick, Jon Solberg, Cole White, Connor Smith, Deborah Matiak, Jason Perry, Dave 
TeBrake, Linda Sons, Kevin Juire, Lauri Hilgers, Deborah Lord, Charlie Wickenhauser, Karen Hallquist, Collin King, Brad 
Faltyesek, Nick Rogosienski, Brian Diedrick 
 
   WORK SESSION  
1. Call Meeting of City Council Work Session to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:02pm 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
2.1  Five Year Financial Plan Update 
Brad Falteysek from Abdo Eick and Meyers presented the updates to the 5 year plan.  The entire plan can be obtained at 
City Hall.   

 The City has had 18 housing permits (6 single family and 12 townhome units) in 2017.  The 5 year plan assumes 
5 new units per year with an average market value of $142,700. 

 City purchased land from Carver CDA for $305,000.  This will create an approximate $1 million cash savings by 
eliminating the $48,500 annual payment currently due to the county through 2044.  The City will reimburse 
itself by continuing to budget the $48,500 expense until it reaches $305,000. 

 At end of 2015, Storm Sewer had deficit of $193,380.  By the end of the 5 year projection, the deficit has 
decreased to $32,000. 

 Cash reserve goal is 50%.  This plan meets this goal by year end 2020. 
 Comparing to other local cities (Carver, Jordan, Watertown, Waconia), NYA has the highest debt per capita. 
 Capital plan is to reserve an average of $200,000 per year. 
 Current debt is $13 million in Government Funds and $14 million in Enterprise Funds.  

 

3. Adjournment 
Motion:  MM/CH to adjourn at 6:32pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
    _________________________________________ 
    Mayor 
_________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 
 

WORK SESSION MINUTES 
October 23, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



 
 

Attendees:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, Public Services Director Tony Voigt 
Others Present:  LaVonne Kroells, Bill McMahon, Kaarin Foede, Dar Mondar, Bill Hart, Josh Zebell, Mary Spille, Ryan Finnerty 

    
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:00pm. 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

Request to remove of item 4.4 Declare Surplus Property. 
Motion:  MM/CH to approve the agenda with the removal of 4.4.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

Mary Spille, NYA Civic Group representative, spoke regarding the usage of rental facilities. They were thankful that on 
July 24 meeting, the City Council approved to waive the rental fee for the use of the rental buildings.  Additionally, they 
are requesting to not have to do the extra cleaning that was mentioned at that meeting. 
 

4. Consent Agenda  
4.1  Approve minutes of October 23, 2017 meeting 
4.2   Approve payment of claims 
4.3   2017-2018 Winter Season Snow Hauling Service Bids 
4.4   Declare Surplus Property (manhole pit pump) removed 

Motion:  DS/CS to approve consent agenda with the removal of 4.4 Declare Surplus Property.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
5.   Public Hearings - none 
   
6. Old Business 

6.1 Follow-up to the Pour House Pub request regarding Pavilion liquor 
 Information regarding pricing was obtained and discussed.  Ryan Finnerty from The Pour House was requesting 

that certain events (could be based on the number of attendees or certain types of events) be required to get 
alcohol through The Pour House since they are the liquor license holder.  Kelly Hayes offered to bring additional 
information about the 2017 rentals to the next City Council Meeting.   

Motion:  DS/CS to table this item until the next meeting.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
6.2 Vivid Image Service Agreements 

Vivid Imaging was selected to create the new City website.  They submitted two agreements.  The agreements have 
been reviewed by the City Attorney. 

Motion:  MM/CS to approve the Agency Agreement and Safe & Sound Hosting and Management Agreement with Vivid 
Imaging.  Vote 5 - 0.  Motion carried. 
 

6.3 Resolution 2017-25, Amending Resolution 2016-20, Outdoor Storage Legal Nonconforming Use at 309 First St NE 
At the October 23 City Council meeting, property owner, Tim Anderson, requested additional time to install a fence 
for the nonconforming use at 309 First St NE.  Resolution 2017-25 sets a deadline date of May 1, 2018 as discussed 
by the Council at the previous meeting.  Also discussed was the usage of a building on the property that is currently 
being rented out to a business for repairing cycles; this is not allowed.  The council gave Mr. Anderson until 
November 1, 2017 to be in compliance for this building.  Since the October 23 meeting, Mr. Anderson requested 
additional time for his renter to move out.  Steve Helget approved the additional time giving him until November 
30, 2017, to be in compliance.   

Motion:  CL/CS to approve Resolution 2017-25, a resolution amending Resolution 2016-20, a resolution determining certain 
outdoor storage as a legal nonconforming use at 309 First Street NE with the understanding that if he is not within full 
compliance with the items by November 30, 2017, we will move to pull the nonconforming use agreement.  Vote 5 – 0.  
Motion carried. 

 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
November 13, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

City Council Meeting 
 



7.   New Business 
7.1 Resolution 2017-26, Increasing benefit amount for vested Firefighters 

The NYA Fire Department joined PERA in 2013.  Stipulation was that benefit could not be raised for 5 years, at that 
time the benefit level was $2,000 per year for a fully vested firefighter.  The 5 year date is January 1, 2018.  The Fire 
Department is requesting to increase the benefit to $2100 per year.  This would cost the City $2410, which is 
within the budgeted amount.  

Motion:  DS/MM to adopt Resolution 2017-26, a resolution opting to increase the benefit level for vested Norwood Young 
America Firefighters in the statewide retirement plan.  Vote  5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
  

7.2   Resolution 2017-27, Support Funding for U.S. Highway 212: A Corridor of Commerce 
The MN DOT is planning to ask for stakeholder and public input on the use of $400 million in funding highway projects 

through the Corridors of Commerce project.   
Motion:  DS/CS to approve Resolution 2017-27, Supporting funding for US Highway 212:  A Corridor of Commerce.  Vote 5 – 
0.  Motion carried. 

  
7.3  The Preserve 5

th
 Addition Development Agreement – Amendment Proposal 

 Scott Loomis of Loomis Homes is requesting to obtain building permits and commence construction on lots 19 – 23 
on block 3, lots 4 and 5 on block 1, and lots 4 and 5 in block 2.  The council is recommending bringing forth a 
proposed amendment. 

 
7.4 Oak Grove Senior Residence Snow Removal Agreement 

In 2016, the City Council discussed and directed staff to pursue reaching an agreement with Carver CDA for the 
City to provide the grounds maintenance versus contracting out.  City staff did provide the mowing and weeding 
this past summer.  An agreement is being proposed for the 2017-2018 snow season.  

Motion:  CH/MM to approve the Scope of Work and Bid for Snow Removal Related Services for 2017-2018 at Oak Grove 
and to enter into an agreement with the Carver County CDA for said services.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.5  Surface Water Management Plan Update 
Surface Water Management Plan was last updated in 2013.  State statute requires that when a comp plan is being 
updated that this document must also be updated.  The last plan was completed by Bolton & Menk for $10,000.   

Motion:  CH/MM to solicit proposals for consulting services to update the City’s Surface Water Management Plan from 
Bolton & Menk and SRF Consulting.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
CH – Planning discussed telecommunication towers and the subdivision process.  There are two spots open on the Planning 
Commission.  Contact City Hall or visit the website if interested. 
MM – no updates 
DS – Senior Advisory Committee has been discussing the bus and the survey.  Due to Carver County Public Health not being 
able to attend the meetings on the 2

nd
 Thursday of the month, the committee has decided to change the meeting date to the 

3
rd

 Thursday of the month. 
CS – Joint meeting that had community members from Henderson to discuss their process on revitalizing their downtown. 
CL – Smartlink Mobility Management meeting – Dial a ride available to anyone within community.  There are two groups 
(Victoria and Shakopee) looking into starting their own bus program.  EDC - new website go live date is projected for 1/1/18, 
working on city entrance signs.  MnCar Expo – looking at discontinuing attending this as it is more for larger cities.  Joint 
meeting – discussed three downtowns.  Next meeting will be in January to figure out a plan.    
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
Nov 16 2018 Budget Work Session – 6:00 p.m.  Nov 27 City Council Work Session/EDA/City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
Nov 21  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m.  Dec 5 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
Nov 23/24 Thanksgiving; City Offices Closed   Dec 11 City Council – 6:00 p.m. (2018 Budget & Truth in Taxation Hearing) 

Nov 25 Holiday Extravaganza 4pm – 6pm   Dec 21 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 

 
9.  Adjournment 
Motion:  MM/CH to adjourn at 7:57pm.  Vote 5 – 0.   Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
___________________________________________    ___________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer    Mayor 
 



 
 

 
Attendees:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, Public Services Director Tony Voigt 

    
1.   Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

1.1  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2.   Approve Agenda 

Motion:  MM/DS to approve the agenda as printed.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment - None 

 
4.   Consent Agenda - None 
      

5.  Old Business  
5.1  2018 Preliminary Budget  

a. 2018 Fee Schedule – the following changes were discussed: 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
Addition of the following (each are per hour): 
Pick Up Truck = $50  
Street Sweeper = $150 
Plow Truck = $150 
Bus = $25 
 
FINES and VIOLATIONS 
False Alarm, first three offenses change from N/C to Warning 
Nuisance, combine Nuisance Violation and Administrative Penalty  
1

st
 Offense = Warning 

2
nd

 Offense = $100  
3

rd
 Offense = $115 

4
th

 Offense = $145 
Each additional offense increases by $50 
Abatement Charges = Actual costs 
 
LIQUOR LICENSES 
Liquor License Investigation Fee (established) = $100  (2017 fee was $200) 
Pavilion Intoxicating Liquor On-Sale = N/C 
 
PLANNING and ZONING 
Developer Escrow Deposit, add wording “up to” 
 
RENTAL FACILITIES 
Damage Deposit, add working “required for rental” 

 
b. 2018 Property Tax Levy 

 Budget reflects a 10% tax levy.  It was decided to keep the levy at 10%.   
 

c.  Water & Sewer Rates 
 Budget does not include water or sewer rate increases.  This budget includes a loss of $140,000 in water and 
 a $60,000 shortfall in sewer.  NYA rates were compared to communities in the area.  Also included in the 
 packet was a spreadsheet that showed how an increase would impact a household. The council decided not 
 to raise the water or sewer rates. 
 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING – 2018 BUDGET  
November 16, 2017 – 6:00pm  

City Council Chambers 
 



d. 2017 Municipal State Aid for Street Maintenance 
The City received $28,000 this year in state aid to be utilized for street maintenance.  This money cannot be 
used for trails.  It is not enough money for a street overlay.  It was suggested to make improvements on Emma 
Street because of the standing water due to drainage problems.   

 
6.  New Business - none 
 
7.  Council Member Reports 
MM – His employer received estimated property taxes for Sterns County and the amount was way down from previous 
years.  They haven’t received an estimate for Carver County. 
 
8.  Mayor’s Report 
CL – Holiday Extravaganza is on Saturday, November 25 from 4pm – 6pm at the 5-way stop.  Craft fair at the school is 
this Saturday, November 18. 
 
9.  Adjournment 

Motion:  MM/CH to adjourn at 7:09pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried.  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
___________________________________________    ___________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer    Mayor 
 




















































































































































	November 27, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.
	Work Session; followed by EDA / City Council Meetings

